In response to your letter dated 7 August 2023 regarding,

Secretary of State Consultation

Planning Act 2008 and Infrastructure Planning (Examination Procedure) Rules 2010
Application by Net Zero Teesside Power Limited and Net Zero North Sea Storage Limited for an
order granting development consent for the Net Zero Teesside Power Project (“the Proposed
Development”)

Following a review of the documentation, we note that several work locations / land access /
potential compulsory purchase options are in close proximity to Norsea’s existing easement fora 6
propane pipeline and 66kV electricity supply cables.

”

We kindly request that we are kept informed on timings and consulted for any works which could
potentially impact Norsea’s existing easement and/or access to the Norsea terminal.

E:mail addresses for future contact are detailed below :

Dylan Rees

_@ConocoPhiIIips.com

Business Development Manager
ConocoPhillips

Jean-Francois Pepin,

_@conocophillips.com

Senior Counsel - Europe & North Africa
ConocoPhillips

Michelle Harrety,

@conocophillips.com
Commercial and Accounting Specialist
ConocoPhillips

Regards,

Dylan Rees
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responsibility for: (a) changes made to this e-mail after it was sent or (b) viruses transmitted through
this e-mail or any attachment.





